

PLACER COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE/ DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Auburn Justice Center Community Room 2929 Richardson Drive, Auburn, CA 95603

Thursday, April 18, 2013

I. CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME COMMENTS FROM CHAIR

Commissioner Stodoski called the meeting to order at 5:30pm

II. ROLL CALL – BY SIGN IN

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

Diane Shinstock, Sandena Bader, Paul Comiskey, John Richardson, Nancie Wiseman Attwater, Bryan Urquidez, Randi Swisley, Christina Miller, Sam Stodolski

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:

Tammy Todd, Greg Calac, Monique Molina

COUNTY STAFF:

Jeff Cann, Placer County Probation Bill Ryland, Koinonia Family Services Chris Artim, Placer County Probation

III. Review and Acceptance of Minutes

Commissioner Urquidez moved and Commissioner Wiseman seconded. Minutes were approved.

IV. Public Comment:

None.

V. Reimbursement Policy Discussion

Chris Artim, Senior Administrative Services will follow up on county policy in regards to California Welfare & Institution code 231, reimbursing commissioners for mileage. Placer County will not process photocopies of signatures. Google maps must be included to verify the mileage claimed. A delay will be incurred if reimbursement is submitted more than 90 days after the expense is incurred.

VI. Guest Speaker

Bill Ryland, Koinonia Group Home Administrator and Treatment Clinic Director provided an update of the group home facilities. They do 200-300 adoptions per year and certify foster parents in addition to their group homes. They only take drug and alcohol abusers between the ages of 14 and 18 years and are the only agency in the state that is certified for 2 programs – drug and alcohol as well as foster youth. It is the

Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission April 18, 2013 Page 2

highest behavioral treatment (RCL 12) besides mental health facilities. They are the only accredited op ed school in the district because of their stats. They just had their first student transfer to a 4 year college. Typically kids stay for one year from the time they enter treatment until they graduate the program.

VII. Judge's Report

None

VIII. Nomination/Election Process

Commissioner Swisley moved and Commissioner Urquidez seconded to adopt the draft Officer Nomination and Election Process that was submitted. The motion passed. The Bylaws (Article III Section 2) will be updated with this new process and submitted for approval at the May meeting and the election will be held at the June meeting.

IX. Probation Report

Jeff Cann reviewed the Admission Departure Report for the Juvenile Detention Facility.

X. Mentor Committee

Commissioner Stodolski reported that the mentor program is on hold pending structural planning with the JDF staff.

XI. Hearing Committee

Commissioner Shinstock reported that the pending investigation is waiting for direction and clarification from Judge Nichols.

XII. Evaluation Committee

Commissioner Stodolski reported that Commissioner Attwater will chair this committee. The committee is currently taking a break awaiting new families to interview.

XIII. Community Relations

Commissioners Shinstock reported plans to get more community involvement through facebook. The Community Relations Committee will provide an updated outreach plan to be incorporated into the Chairman's annual report.

XIV. Executive Committee

Commissioners Stodolski reported this committee is in the process of editing and revising the commission policies and procedures.

XV. Senate Bill 727 Vote

The commission asked by Public Health to support a bill that is scheduled to be heard in the Senate Environmental Quality Committee on April 17. SB 727 requires producers of medications to design, fund and oversee operations of a take-back program for home-generated medications.

While this is NOT a juvenile justice issue, it IS a delinquency prevention issue if we consider the vast amount of juveniles who are abusing prescription drugs in Placer County. Information on the bill was disseminated to the commission for review.

Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission April 18, 2013 Page 3

Commissioner Richardson moved and Commissioner Swisley seconded that the commission submit a letter of support for Senate Bill 727. This motion was made and seconded via email. The motion was approved as per the following email vote:

- 1: John ~ Yes
- 2: Diane ~ Yes
- 3: Nancie ~ Yes
- 4: Christina ~ abstain
- 5: Paul ~ abstain
- 6: Bryan ∼ abstain
- 7: Chris~ abstain
- 8: Sandena ~ Yes
- 9: Tammy ~ Yes
- 10: Sam ~ Yes
- 11: Monique ~ abstain
- 12: Randi ~ Yes
- 13: Greg ~ abstain

The motion passed via majority vote on Thursday, March 28, 2013.

Chairman Stodolski drafted the letter of support and sent it to Public Health to disseminate.

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Urquidez and was approved by consensus.

Meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m.

The next meeting is:

May 16, 2013

5:30pm – 7:00pm

Auburn Justice Center Community Room - 2929 Richardson Dr, Auburn